

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: September 9, 2016 9:04 AM
To: 'Ava Hill'; Rosemarie Leclair
Subject: RE: FN Rates.
Importance: High

On behalf of Rosemarie Leclair

Good morning Ms, Hill,

Please find below the call in details for the call with Rosemarie today at 10:00am:

At the designated time please dial in using the following information:

- Dial In Number: (416) 933-3825 or 1-(866) 602-6731

When connected you will hear *“Welcome to Bell conferencing solutions, please enter your conference ID followed by # “*

- Conference ID: 2952514 #

I will also send out a meeting request with the call in details attached.

Sarah Branco
 Ontario Energy Board
 T: (416) 440-8146

From: Ava Hill [mailto:avahill@sixnations.ca]
Sent: September-08-16 8:19 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Subject: Re: FN Rates.

That is fine.

Ava

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2016 3:21 PM
To: Ava Hill
Cc: Nathan Wright (Nathan.Wright@coo.org); Neil Brodie
Subject: Re: FN Rates.

Thanks Ava. I may ask
 Neil and Mary Anne to sit in as well if that's ok.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 8, 2016, at 3:17 PM, "Ava Hill" <avahill@sixnations.ca> wrote:

Rose:

Thanks for your email. When I received it, I was not aware of the correspondence you have received from the MoCreebec and the North Shore Tribal Council. I have asked Nathan to cancel the call tomorrow and we can speak by phone at 10 am. I have also asked Nathan if he is available to be on the call with me.

Ava Hill
 Chief
 Six Nations of the Grand River
 Phone: (519) 445-2201
 Fax: (519) 445-4208
[Facebook Page](#)
Avahill@sixnations.ca
www.sixnations.ca

From: Rosemarie Leclair [<mailto:Rosemarie.Leclair@ontarioenergyboard.ca>]
Sent: September-08-16 11:37 AM
To: Ava Hill
Cc: Nathan Wright (Nathan.Wright@coo.org); Neil Brodie
Subject: FN Rates.

Hey Ava....I'm not sure whether the proposed call for tomorrow has been scheduled yet ...but I would like to postpone until later next week.

As you may know...the OEB has recently received correspondence from the MoCreebec Eeyoud Council and the North Shore Tribal Council with respect to the Minister's request that the OEB provide its advice on options for an appropriate electricity rate or rate assistance for on – reserve FN customers. The letters will be posted on OEB website today or tomorrow. These letters raise important issues with respect to:

- the scope of the OEB's work,
- the OEB's approach to engagement with all FN communities and our expectations of them in our review of rate relief options ,
- the structure and composition of our proposed advisory group, and
- the provision of funding to facilitate participation.

Before proceeding any further, the OEB needs to give each these issues further consideration to ensure that our process ultimately leads to a report that will be responsive to the Minister's request and inclusive and reflective of FN concerns.

We hope to be in position to reschedule our call and finalize our next steps within the next week or so.

You might recall that at our last meeting, I inquired about the COO's internal processes for participation and review in the FN Rate initiative. It would be helpful to me and the OEB team if we could get a better understanding of the relationship between the COO and all FN communities in the Province. In starting out, we were of the view, perhaps incorrectly, that the COO would speak on behalf of all FN and we could effectively work through the COO to confirm scope, process etc. The letters recently received seem to suggest that other FN communities expect to be involved much more directly and may have different perspectives that the OEB may need to

consider.

Perhaps a phone call between you and I to chat about that might be in order. We could certainly have that call tomorrow in lieu of the call with the broader group that was originally planned.

Let me know if that works for you...

Rosemarie T. Leclair

Chair & CEO

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Tel: 416-440-7601

Fax: 416-440-7700

Email: rosemarie.leclair@ontarioenergyboard.ca

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.